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Design Process, Appearance & Access 
 
Key points 
 
The proposal is to create a garden structure at the above mentioned adress  
 
The constrcution will be to high standards and high energy efficiency 
 
Issues such as conservation,  security and privacy have been addressed by the design. 
 
 
Introduction 
 
The property is located on Ospringe Road, within the London Borough Camden (LBC).  
 
The property is not in a conservation area but as a flat rather than a household, permitted development rights do not 
apply. As such a full planning application is being submitted 
 
 
The current garden is 90m2, the proposed structure is 25m2, far less than 50% of the garden surface area 
 
The surface area of the property on the lower ground floor is 90m2, the proposed structure is 25m2, so also far less 
than 50% of the GIA of the property 
 
In line with Permitted Develoment Guidelines for garden structures, the height is restricted to 2.5m height within 
two metres of the boundary line. 
 
A green roof is proposed to the whole roof around the single skylight 
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Aerial view of the garden 
 

 
 
Photos of the existing garden 
 

 
 
  



 - 3 - 

Rear garden view 
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View of neighoring gardens showing existing outbuildings 
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Statutory Context 
 
The following framework documents are referred to:  
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Permitted Development Town & Country Planning, England. General Permitted 
Development 2015 
 
Class E, Buildings etc incidental to the enjoyment of a dwelling house 
 

 
 
The proposed works comply  with the statutory limitations.  
 

- The proposed structure is 25m2, the main property is 90m2, as such the structure is far lass than the 
maximum 45m2 allowed under Permitted Development 

- The height of the structure is limited to 2.5 metres height within two metres of the boundary line  
 
As such the proposed structure is acceptable under the Act 
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Council Policy 

 
 
 
Camden Planning Guidance 1, Design 
 
Materials 
2.12 Materials should form an integral part of the design process and should relate to the character and appearance of the 
area, particularly in conservation areas or within the setting of listed buildings. The durability of materials and understanding of 
how they will weather should be taken into consideration. The quality of a well designed building can be easily reduced by the 
use of poor quality or an unsympathetic palette of materials. We will encourage re-used and recycled materials, and further 
guidance is contained within CPG3 Sustainability (Sustainable use of materials). 
 
 
The proposed Seared Larch timber cladding will blend in the existing mature garden landscape  
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The proposed works comply with these requirements  
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Conclusion 
 
In our opinion the proposal complies with all the requirements established in the local 
Development Framework and the Design Guidelines amongst others.  
 
Use 
 
The current use of residential is maintained. 
 

The clients are a couple working primarily from home, one of whom manages their own health and technology start 
up, NodeNs Medical limited while the other is a patent scientist at Origin Limited. The proposed garden outbuilding 
will be used as an office. The front area of the shed will include two office desks while the rear area will include a 
storage area for electronics equipment and a lab bench area. 

There is no toilet or shower proposed for the outbuilidng so there is no danger of it being used as a self contained 
unit. 

 
 
Layout 
 
The internal layout remains exactly the same, access from the highway remains the same. 
The only change to the internal layout is to create a larger open plan kitchen living room 
area.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Sebastian Camisuli 
 
On behalf of: 
Martins Camisuli Architects 


